

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2025 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Today is Black Out Thursday. Wear Black. Tomorrow is A-Z, THAT'S ME! Dress up as something that starts with the first letter as your name. (Ex: L for Lion, T for Teacher, A for Athlete). Reminder-Dress Code Policy must be followed.

Congratulations to all of the Lahainaluna Athletics Awardees for 2024-2025! Scholar Athletes were Jazyen Tumamao and Dane Markulis. Most Outstanding Athletes were Juseana-Rae Delatori and Jack McGill. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Last night, the health services Pathway and HOSA students celebrated their year in review at Dukes. Congratulations to the new leadership team and good luck 2025 seniors. You're going to do great things

Congratulations to the newly inducted National Honor Society students who were honored at yesterday's senior Po'okela assembly! I Mua Lahainaluna

Interested in joining the color guard? email Mikayla Vergara at 4291400099@k12.hi.us for more information! Please check out our video on the morning broadcast or on the Lahainaluna Band and Choir Instagram page. Mahalo!

Da Luna Store will be having their final popup event during graduation so come by at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Cash only payment. Mahalo!

Hisako Film Lab is now accepting applications for their annual Summer Lab. Founded by Maui-raised filmmaker Destin Daniel Cretton, this advanced filmmaking program offers an in-depth immersion for motivated high school students eager to elevate their storytelling and production skills in an exciting, project-based environment.

Maui-based students from all schools entering grades 10-12 for the 2025-2026 school year (ages 15 and up) and graduating seniors (class of 2025) are eligible to apply.

Students will work together to create original short narrative films, with all equipment provided. They will go through the whole process of researching, pitching, writing, filming and editing their films, while receiving detailed guidance from a team of filmmaking instructors and film industry professionals. This program is absolutely free.

Program dates are June 10 to July 24. Classes will be held three days a week from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. at the University of Hawai'i Maui College in the Media classroom, with various filming locations around the island during production. For more details and application, visit Hisako Film Lab's website: hisakofilmlab.com.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

The College and Career Center is closed today as Ms. Ginny Yasutake is out of the state. If you need assistance, have questions or concerns, please email her at ginny.yasutake@k12.hi.us. The College and Career Center should reopen on Friday. Have a great week!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage, Brown Rice, Ketchup, Unsweetened Applesauce, Sliced Peaches, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Roast Turkey, Whole Grain Bun, Whipped Potatoes, Turkey Gravy, Zucchini, Mixed Fruit, Original Craisins, White or Chocolate Milk.